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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 1:55 PM
To: Razali BASRI (LTA)
Cc: Geok Liew TAN (LTA); Wee Loon KO (LTA); Choon Chuan TAN (LTA); Azhari ABDUL 

RAHIM (LTA); Bock Guan KOH (LTA)
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 95495 & BRDIGE RAILING ALONG LIM CHU KANG 

ROAD LAMP POST 155 ON 12/04/2022 @ 17:00HRS 

Your Ref: TBA 
Our Ref: CC2/MIDA22004057/p 
 
06 May 2022                                                                                                         WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
M/s Land Transport Authority                                                   By EMAIL only 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 95495 & BRDIGE RAILING ALONG LIM CHU KANG ROAD LAMP POST 155 ON 
12/04/2022 @ 17:00HRS  
 
We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military 
vehicles with effect from December 2021. 
 
We understand that MID95495 had caused the damage to Bridge Railing along Lim Chu Kang Road Lamp Post 155 on 
12/04/2022 @ 1700HRS. 
 
Kindly assist to check if you are pursuing the claim against our principal for this matter. If so, kindly let us have all the 
relevant documents (ie: LOD, repair bill, coloured photos) for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


